From: ROSSI, Sacha

Sent: 06 October 2022 09:39

To: Little Crow Solar Park <LittleCrowSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>; 'info@littlecrowsolar.co.uk'
<info@littlecrowsolar.co.uk>

Subject: RE: SG27548 Little Crow Solar Park

Dear Sirs,

We acknowledge the submission relating to a NMA to the DCO in respect of the Little Crow Solar Park.
NATS does not anticipate any impact on its infrastructure from the proposal and has no objections to
the Non Material Amendment. Please note the following contact details for NATS, and our preference
to receive consultation/requests electronically.

NATSLTD
Safeguarding Office
4000 Parkway
Whiteley

Fareham
Hampshire

PO15 7FL

T: 01489 444 687
El: natssafeqguarding@nats.co.uk

Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office

NATS

Sacha Rossi
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer

o I
- I

4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

NATS Internal

From: ROSSI, Sacha

Sent: 12 February 2019 07:02

To: 'info@littlecrowsolar.co.uk' <info@Ilittlecrowsolar.co.uk>
Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Subject: SG27548 Little Crow Solar Park, ...
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Dear Sirs,

NATS does not anticipate any impact on its infrastructure from the proposal and has no
comments to make. It will however respond to any formal consultation from PINS on the
DCO when this is received.

Please update the contact details you have for NATS as per the information below, and
note our preference to receive consultation/requests electronically.

NATS LTD
Safeguarding Office
4000 Parkway
Whiteley

Fareham
Hampshire

PO15 7FL

%#: 01489 444 687
><: natssafeqguarding@nats.co.uk

Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
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Pegasus

RM/P17-0718
18 January 2019

Community Relations Team
NATS

4000 Parkway

Whiteley

Fareham

PO15 7FL

BY RECORDED DELIVERY
Dear Sir/Madam

Pegasus Group are working as planning consultants for INRG Solar (Little Crow) Ltd (‘the
Applicant’) who intend to submit an application, under Section 37 of the Planning Act 2008,
for a Development Consent Order (‘DCO’) to the Secretary of State for Department for
Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy. The application will relate to the construction,
operation, maintenance and decommissioning of the Little Crow Solar Park (‘the
development’), a renewable led energy scheme on land to the east of the British Steel
Works, Scunthorpe.

Before the application can be submitted, the Applicant must consult with a variety of
persons in accordance with the requirements of the Planning Act 2008 and related
regulations. You have been Identified as a statutory consultee for the purposes of Section
42 (1) of the Planning Act 2008 and/or Regulation 13 of the Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. In addition, letters have been
issued to all other persons identified to date to be consulted.

Information on how you can provide your comments is provided below in this letter. We
are also required to provide you with a copy of the Preliminary Environmental Information
Report and this is electronically provided on the enclosed USB stick. The PEIR encloses an
early working skeleton draft of the Development Consent Order to show the structure the
order is likely to follow and to provide an indication of the powers to be sought and the
works these will permit. Requirements will be added following discussions with interested
parties.

(i) A copy of the notice which the Applicant has published under Section 48 of the
Planning Act 2008 to publicise the application.

(i) A branded USB stick containing: -
a, Preliminary Environmental Information Report & technical appendices;
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NATS

Sacha Rossi
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer

D: I

-
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses
caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and
any attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.
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